
 

 

 

From: DAY Catherine (RELEX) 
Sent: Montag, 22. April 2002 16:28 
To: POST Roelie (ELARG) 
Subject: RE: just to 

Roelie 

Good news that you have decided to stay with it.  I know its hard on you but you are doing a fantastic and very 
worthwhile job.  Moreoever you shouldn't give the dark side the satisfaction of being able to put someone more 
pliable into your post. 

thanks for the notes you left for me.   I'll see that they get to the right address.  I have also asked FF to have a 
word the next time they travel together 

See you soon 

Catherine 

 -----Original Message----- 

From:   POST Roelie (ELARG)  

Sent:   vendredi 19 avril 2002 16:57 

To:     DAY Catherine (RELEX) 

Subject:        just to 

let you know that I have decided to stay on the job and have informed Michael about that. I felt 
there was no other choice. 

Yesterday the Romanian Government and President Iliescu have taken good decisions on child 
protection, so it looks that we are winning. 

I left two sets of documents in an envelope at your secretariat. For you to see what is appropriate 
for you know whom. 

THanks again for the support!! 

Have a nice weekend, let's hope the sun gets back. 

Roelie 

 


